

DISCUSSION NOTES

Please write clearly so that others can read what you have written!
Use only this side of the paper. Use more paper if you need it.

PLEASE USE BLACK INK - these notes may be photocopied.

If you are using the digital version of this template, once completed, please send to wmcon17@gmail.com
Digital copy can be found in <http://goo.gl/BuPK45> - aBL6he

DISCUSSION TOPIC:

MAKING MEDIAWIKI MORE SOCIAL

BREAKOUT SPACE: 12

TIME: 10:30-11:15

PARTICIPANTS:

Southern Bruce, The DJ, Oltony Thomas, Florian, Markus Glasier, Sam Walton, public Bruce

CONVENOR:
Oltony Thomas
Florian

KEY POINTS:

- * how many 'Thanks' someone got?
- * we are a social network (doing things).
- * connected profiles.
- * visible identity - can create
- * is it profile building we are doing? (automatically for everyone).
- * communication layer. - 'live editing' is a problem.

low barrier

- * annotations | communications: 1 to 1 & 1 to many.
- * draft functions | Special:EmailUser with conversation list(?)

multiple profiles on diff wikis on the timeline

- * highlight - been recently editing, * mostly active in these topics.
- * the time of active of day. (optional)
- * meetups where they would show up.
- * gallery of ph images uploaded (favourite)
- * anti-vandalism statistics.

CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS (IF ANY):

Wikipedia vis 2030:

- * lower barriers for communication (1:1 & 1:many).
- * in tools first, then on mediawiki

→ goo.gl/aBL6he ← everything here.

- * potential Facebook copy should be avoided.